
Hage-Moussa, Vanessa

From: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 2:17 PM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew
Subject: RE: Heads-up: Authorization of new serological COVID-19 test

Salut - I've asked for brefing ones pagers for those - will circle back with them.

Thierry

 Original Message 
From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-10-27 2:16 PM
To: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-nnorris@canada.ca>
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Heads-up: Authorization of new serological COVID-19 test

Hey guys, following up on this. Seems 2 new tests have been listed on the HC website:

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry/nnedical-
devices/authorized/list.html

https://www.canada.cafir/sante-canada/services/medicaments-produits-sante/covid19-industrie/instruments-
medicaux/autorises/liste.html

 Original Message 
From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:28 PM
To: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>; 'fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)' <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Heads-up: Authorization of new serological COVID-19 test

Hey guys - received the below from PCO this evening

Is there a procurement deal in the works for this one? Anything we should know about next steps - if approved by HC,
does that mean it still needs NML assessment?

Me rd

» Good evening,
>> Health Canada has notified us that they have authorized Diagnostics Biochenn Canada (DBC) IgG antibody test.
>> The authorization will be added to Health Canada's website tomorrow, and I will share links once live.
>> As previously mentioned, Health Canada will take a reactive approach, to not be possibly perceived as profiling
certain companies over others. Please let me know if you have any questions.
» Thanks,
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>> Camille
>
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